

## 2011: Actions Done

Reference	Action	Responsible	Target date	Status
111129-1	Follow up on whole node scheduling with the chairs of the Workload TEG	Ian Bird	-	Done (MB, 10 Jan 2012)
111108-3	Document the mechanism for TEG cross-WG coordination	Ian Bird	-	Done (MB, 10 Jan 2012)
111011-1	Experiments to review their list of critical services for data taking and inform Ian Bird of any changes	Experiment Computing Coordinators	31 Dec 2011	Done (MB, 10 Jan 2012)
111108-1	Tier-1 representatives to follow up on ensuring sufficient site participation in the TEG WGs	Tier-1 representatives	-	Done (MB, 29 Nov 2011)
111108-2	Send a list of (provocative) questions to be answered by the WGs to the TEG WG chairs	Ian Bird	-	Done (MB, 29 Nov 2011)
110405-2	update the MB with timelines for glxexec deployment by the main LHC Experiments	Maarten Litmaath	11 Oct 2011	Done (MB, 11 Oct 2011)
110809-1	propose TEG chair and member names	Ian Bird	31 Aug	Done (MB, 20 Sep 2011)
110809-2	suggest WG chair names to Ian Bird	ALICE, LHCb, EGI and T1 sites	31 Aug	Done (MB, 20 Sep 2011)
110118-1	follow up on gstat ability to drill down per VO	Ian Bird	-	Done (MB, 23 Aug 2011)
110419-2	update the MB on the whole node job submission task force	Peter Elmer	Jun 2011	now part of TEG WG structure (MB, 23 Aug 2011)
110719-1	update the TEG mandate and structure and draft a list of WGs	Ian Bird	26 Jul 2011	Done (MB, 9 Aug 2011)
110510-2	add 'the inclusion of network needs in future resource requests' to the WLCG workshop agenda	Maria Girone	-	Done (MB, 7 Jun 2011)
110510-1	provide a statement on future (Tier1 and Tier2) network resource requirements	Experiment Computing Coordinators	Jun 2011	input expected at the WLCG Collaboration workshop, Jul 2011
110419-1	follow up on the CMS dependencies for data taking (e.g. MATLAB licenses)	Ian Fisk	-	Done (MB, 7 Jun 2011)
110419-4	update the GDB mandate web page ( <a href="http://lcg.web.cern.ch/LCG/gdb.htm">http://lcg.web.cern.ch/LCG/gdb.htm</a> )	Ian Bird	-	Done (MB, 10 May 2011)
110419-5	agree the agenda of the next GDB with John Gordon and advertise it	Ian Bird	-	Done for GDB on 11 May 2011
110405-1	follow up on holding technical discussions in the GDB	Ian Bird	-	proposal agreed at MB, 19 Apr 2011
110222-1	propose dates and an initial list of topics for a brainstorming session between the LHC Experiments and CERN's IT department to identify topics for possible collaboration	Ian Bird	-	Proposal at GDB on 6 Apr 2011 <a href="#">↗</a> to use GDB meetings for Technical Discussions.
110118-2	follow up on installed capacity reporting by the Russian tier-2 sites	Ian Bird	-	Status presented at C-RRB on 12 Apr 2011 <a href="#">↗</a> .
100713-1	review existing technical structures (e.g. GDB, AF) as a place to propose architectural strategy.	Ian Bird	-	Proposal at GDB on 6 Apr 2011 <a href="#">↗</a> to use

MbActionsDone2011 < LCG < TWiki

	Possible topics were listed in MB minutes, 13 Jul 2010. Cross-experiment squid service suggested at MB, 7 Dec 2010			GDB meetings for Technical Discussions.
100713-5	Verify the installed capacity reports for Tier-2 sites	Tier0 and tier1 representatives	18 Mar 2011	Status presented at C-RRB on 12 Apr 2011 <a href="#">↗</a> .
100928-2	provide a concrete proposal and deployment plan for communicating machine features to Grid jobs	Tony Cass	8 Mar 2011	presented at MB, 8 Mar 2011
110111-1	follow up on on whether CERN will continue to run the VOMS service for OPS (question from Tiziana Ferrari)	Ian Bird	-	CERN will run the (machine level) VOMS service. EGI is responsible for VO membership. Closed at MB, 18 Jan 2011
101123-1	clarify ATLAS intentions for Tier-1 databases (related to investment required for implementing LFC replicas at tier-1 sites)	Dario Barberis	18 Jan 2011	clarified at MB, 18 Jan 2011
101207-1	confirm the sites which will participate in the task force on whole node job submission	Ian Bird	-	names provided to the task force. Closed at MB, 11 Jan 2011

This topic: LCG > MbActionsDone2011

Topic revision: r1 - 2012-06-05 - unknown



Copyright &© 2008-2021 by the contributing authors. All material on this collaboration platform is the property of the contributing authors.

or Ideas, requests, problems regarding TWiki? use Discourse or Send feedback